West Central Neighborhood Association Minutes

Month February 17, 2003

Membership Report Attenda
Individual: Start Ti Treasure's Report: Attendance: 21 Checking: \$
Savings: \$
C.D.: \$ Start Time: 7:11 PM Family: End Time: 8:34 PM

Business:

MM

Items:	Discussion	Follow-Up Needed
WCNA Facilitator	Brick Street Project Jill presented to city leaders, Brick street ideas, KUDO's to Jill. Utility cuts need to be repaired with brick contact RIGHT OF WAY DEPT at 427-1144 and they will address the problem.	голож органия
	HPRB, and Arch 385-WEST 9-12 M-F	
Home and Garden Tour	Nothing new to report	Cont.
Crime Report	Nothing to report. Larry suggested that as the weather warms up to be on the look out for suspicious people.	Cont.
Neighborhood plan	Planning process will begin in March 2003	Cont.
Presidents Announcements	St Joe Representatives Barbara Codding, and Helen Pyle will represent WCNA on St Joe Community Board	
	WCNA Board of Directors are looking over Bylaws and updating them this year.	
	Newsletter deadline is Feb 25 th .	
	Hearing date for 819 Wilt is 2/26 @ 9am room 810 C/C bldg.	
	The Mayor will present his <i>REPORT TO THE PEOPLE</i> on 2/19 @ 7pm, Study Elem.	
Public Garden Committee	Mary R is planning on 3 areas in the neighborhood for garden space. Area at Garden and Jefferson; Theime and Main St.; Clock @ Broadway and Washington. Jeff has estimated approximately \$45.00/planter	

	1 Diamaia and MCNIA	
	box. Discussion regarding WCNA	
	sign to be put up at Broadway and	
	Washington, near St John's	
	Church. Glen E. and Allen Arnold	
	will put up post and sign when	
	weather warms up. Motion to set-	
	a-side \$500.00 for "seed" money	
	for Public Space Gardening	
	Committee. Motion passed. John	
	Dryer got quote for additional	
	signs to be made similar to what	
	we have around the	
	neighborhood, at a cost of	
	\$1500.00 to \$2000.00	
WCNA Swinney Park	Parks and Rec. Dept send a letter	
Improvement Committee	of thanks to WCNA for donating	
	\$2100.00 for trees for Swinney	
	Park. Plan to apply for CIDET	
	money to cover walk bridge	
	engineering study. Planning on	
	Ice Cream Social on Sat 5/17/03	
	by ARCH and Parks Dept. Plan to	
	get tent for event.	
Street Lights	Project Moving Forward Money	
	will come from 5 th dist. \$45,000,	
	4 th dist \$45,000, CC @ large	
	\$45,000 CBDG \$50,000; WCNA	
16 1 2 1	\$20,000	
Moody Park	Barbara Codding has 1 volunteer	
	asn is asking for more, John Dryer	
Ciana a in MCNIA	Volunteered to be on committee.	
Signage in WCNA	Discussion regarding excessive	
	signage in the neighborhood. Plan	
	for people to collect addresses and	
	if possible names of people in the	
	area who have signs in there yards	
	to next meeting Barbara C to take	
CWAT	pics of signs for next meeting.	Cont
SWAT Cidat Funds	Mary to attend SWAT	Cont
Cidet Funds	Jack presented Cidet Fund application list for both 4 th and 5 th	
	district. Motion was made to	
	except Proposal on Cidet Funds.	
	Motion accepted. (list attached to	
Hearing for Parking	meeting minutes) Parking lot on Swinney from	
Ticaring for Farking	1020 to 1056 on 2/27/03 @ 7pm	
	room 126 C/C BLDG	
1011, 1011½ Jefferson	Concerns regarding these	Cont.
1011, 1011/2 JCHCISUH	properties b/c of fear of	Cont.
	demolition later this year. WCNA	
	to investigate and become	
	proactive in saving these	
	properties.	
Meeting Ajourned	Motion made and carried.	
mooning rijourned	monon made and carried.	